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Legislative File No: 2007-0066

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Barnett
DATE: January 19, 2007

SUBJECT: Appointment of Stephen P. McGarry to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

REQUEST:

Confirm Mayor’s appointment of Stephen P. McGarry to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority for a term to expire on
November 13, 2007.

BACKGROUND:

It has since been brought to Council’s attention that according to the State Planning Act, no Planning Commission Member
can sit on any other Board or Committee except for the Zoning Board of Appeals. Therefore, Council will be considering at
the January 24, 2007 City Council meeting changing the composition of the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority to eliminate
the Planning Commission member and replace it with a Citizen Representative. The Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
appointments are made by the Mayor and confirmed by City Council. Therefore, if Council adopts the resolution to change
the composition of the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority to include an additional citizen representative in lieu of the
Planning Commission Member, I am recommending Council appoint Stephen P. McGarry to Brownfield Redevelopment
Authority as the new Citizen Representative.

Because the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority terms normally expire on November 13 of a given year and in an attempt to
keep this new position in line with the other terms, | am requesting that Stephen P. McGarry’s term initially be until November
13, 2007 and then be eligible for reappointment to a three year term at that time. The composition of the Brownfield
Redevelopment Authority would then have three members' terms expire one year and three members' terms expire on an
alternate year.

RECOMMENDATION:

To appoint Stephen P. McGarry to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority for a term to expire November 13, 2007.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison
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